
1147 0 File: 9-C-1-5-1
. .

KELLY AFB
TEXAS

I

ADMIJNIS'l'RATIVE RECORD
COVER SHEET

AR File Number 1 Rfl

[ 1 4 7 _ File: 9-C-1-5-1
S.T.

KELLY AFB

TEXAS

AD_TRATIVE RECORD

COVER SHEET

iii.........

_i! ii_!!¸_¸

_R File Number ]]_/7



1A7 FiIe:,4r.*?197
4. ' 1ST

Kelly Air Force Base Restoration Advisory Board Meeting
April 28, 1997 6 p.m.
Dwight Middle School

Members/Alternates present:

Ms. Annalisa Peace, RAB Community Co-Chair Mr. Edward Riojas, Jr., RAE Base Co-Chair
Mr. Juan Solis, Sr. - ___ Mrs. Yolanda Johnson
Dr Gene Lené Mr Sam Sanchez
Mr. Parker Wilson (Mr. Gary Beyer's alt) - — Mr. Edward Weinstein
Ms Camille Hueni Mr. Armando Quintanilla
Mr. George Rice Mr. Nicholas Rodriguez, Jr.
Mr. Paul Roberson - Mr. Allan Hagelthorn (also Mr. Person's alt)
Mr. John A. Jacobi (candidate)

Members absent without Alternate:
Mr. Sam Murrah Mr. Carl Mixon

Item I: Call to Order

A. Meeting was called to order at 6:10 p.m. Ms. Annalisa Peace, RAB Community Co-Chair
conducting. Ms. Peace outlined the purpose of the RAB.

B. The RAB members introduced themselves.

Item II: Discussion/Approval of Minutes

The minutes from the previous RAB meeting were amended to show Mr. Allan Hagelthorn's
alternate, Paul Person, was present.

Item III: Administrative Topics

A. Several agenda changes were announced, including an additional presentation by Dr. Yana
Bland, Ph.D., regarding the community health study performed in North Kelly Gardens. Ms.
Peace announced three items of new business, including RAB meeting frequency, an
accounting of the budget, and environmental justice training for RAB members

B. Mr. Armando Quintanilla, pointed out that th&agenda did not include a report of aircraft fuel
dumping as was promised at the last 1mting. Mr. Edward Riojas, Air Force co-chair, said
the topic would be addressed by Mr. Dentön Lankford during his presentation.

C. Mr. Ruben Solis, a member of the community, asked that members of the community in
attendance be allowed to speak first. He said they have asked to speak first before and been
denied. According to Mr. R. Solis, the Air Force does not want the community represented

¢ .............

File•/_:._ llq7
1147 'S.T.

Kelly Air Force Base Restoration Advisory Board Meeting

April 28, 1997 6 p.m.

Dwight Middle School

Members/Alternates present:

Ms. Annalisa Peace, RAB Community Co-Chair Mr. Edward Riojas, Jr., RAB Base Co-Chair

Mr. Juan Solis, Sr. : Mrs. Yolanda Johnson
Mr. Sam SanchezDr. Gene Len6 ...............

Mr. Parker Wilson (Mr. Gary Beyer's alt)

Ms Camille Hueni

Mr. George Rice
Mr. Paul Roberson

Mr. John A. Jacobi (candidate)

Mr. Edward Weinstein

Mr. Armando Quintanilla

Mr. Nicholas Rodriguez, Jr.

...........Mr. Allan Hagelthorn (also Mr. Person's alt)

Members absent without Alternate: ............

Mr. Sam Murrah Mr. Carl Mixon

Item I: Call to Order

A. Meeting was called to order at 6:10 p.m. Ms. Annalisa Peace, RAB Community Co-Chair

conducting. Ms. Peace outlined the purpose of the RAB.

B. The RAB members introduced themselves.

Item II: Discussion/Approval of Minutes

The minutes from the previous RAB meeting were amended to show Mr. Allan Hagelthorn's

alternate, Paul Person, was present.

Item III: Administrative Topics

A. Several agenda changes were announced, including an additional presentation by Dr. Yana

Bland, Ph.D., regarding the community health study performed in North Kelly Gardens. Ms.

Peace announced three items of new business, including RAB meeting frequency, an

accounting of the budget, and environmental justice training for RAB members.

B. Mr. Arrnando Quintanilla, pointed out that the agenda did not include a report of aircraft fuel

dumping as was promised at the last me_eting. Mr. Edward Riojas, Air Force co-chair, said

the topic would be addressed by Mr. Denton L_ford during his presentation.

C. Mr. Ruben Solis, a member of the community, asked that members of the community in

attendance be allowed to speak first. He said they have asked to speak first before and been

denied. According to Mr. R. Solis, the Air Force does not want the community represented



114 '

on the board. He stated they had requested 30 RAB membership applications, but have never
received any. Ms. Peace asked that an application be provided. NOTE: A sign-up sheet was
announced at the sign-in table and application forms were available: no one signed up for an
application or requested one at the table.

D. Mr. George Rice said the Air Force tried very hard to keep things off this meeting's agenda.
He commended Ms. Peace's efforts to get important items on the agenda.

E. Ms. Peace apologized for the confusion with the agenda. She said things were left off the
agenda and she never saw a final version Lthc agenda. She said this is her first time running
a meeting and that she would iron out the problems for future meetings. She said the
community will be allowed to speak first at the next meeting. Mr. R. Solis said that was not
acceptable and they wanted to speak now. Ms Peace replied that the meeting would go on as
scheduled.

F. Mr. Nick Rodriguez proposed the community members be allowed to speak first. The board
agreed. Since the community members primarily wanted to speak regarding the health study,
Ms. Peace requested that Dr. Bland give her presentation immediately following the
community members' comments.

G. Vote on New Members

1 Ms Peace proposed to vote on two new members—Mr John Jacobi, from the Texas
Department of Health and Mr. Larryiloffman, Regional Clean Air and Water.

2. Mr. R. Solis said the Air Force is trying to keep people of color off the board. He
demanded that one-third of the board be made up of people from the surrounding
communities.

3. Mr. Rice moved that new member applications be accepted and voted on at this meeting.
Ms. Peace agreed and said the number of allowed RAB members can be changed if
necessary to accommodate the new members.

4. Mr. Allan Hagelthorn said the charter does not allow the co-chair to make that decision
without a meeting of the charter subcommittee.

5. The board decided to wait until the next meeting to vote on new members. In the
meantime, a subcommittee meeting will be held to discuss adding more seats to
accommodate additional community members.

Item IV: Community Discussion

Mr. Ruben Solis said the Air Force has continuaffy covered up the problem. He said
environmental racism has been demonstrated aKelly both in the cleanup and base closure
proceedings. He said the people have expressed concerns, but the Air Force is not listening. He
said a health survey has been done in the NarthKelly Gardens neighborhood. People were asked
if they suffered from a variety of health problems. He said many people reported upper
respiratory and central nervous system disorders: that Dr. Bland was brought in to give the
survey scientific validation and that the survey indicates what they have been saying for years—

......... _H

on the board. He stated they had requested 30 RAB membership applications, but have never

received any. Ms. Peace asked that an application be provided. NOTE: A sign-up sheet was

announced at the sign-in table and application forms were available: no one signed up for an

application or requested one at the table.

D. Mr. George Rice said the Air Force tried very hard to keep things off this meeting's agenda.

He commended Ms. Peace's efforts to get important items on the agenda.

E. Ms. Peace apologized for the confusion withthe agenda. She said things were left off the

agenda and she never saw a final version of the agenda. She said this is her first time running

a meeting and that she would iron out the problems for future meetings. She said the

community will be allowed to speak first at the next meeting. Mr. R. Solis said that was not

acceptable and they wanted to speak now. Ms Peace replied that the meeting would go on as

scheduled.

F. Mr. Nick Rodriguez proposed the community members be allowed to speak first. The board

agreed. Since the community members primarily wanted to speak regarding the health study,

Ms. Peace requested that Dr. Bland give her presentation immediately following the

community members' comments. _.........

G. Vote on New Members

1. Ms. Peace proposed to vote on two he_ members--Mr. John Jacobi, from the Texas

Department of Health and Mr. Larry Hoffman, Regional Clean Air and Water.

2. Mr. R. Solis said the Air Force is trying to keep people of color off the board. He

demanded that one-third of the board be made up of people from the surrounding

communities.

3. Mr. Rice moved that new member applications be accepted and voted on at this meeting.

Ms. Peace agreed and said the number of allowed RAB members can be changed if

necessary to accommodate the new members.

4. Mr. Allan Hagelthom said the charter does not allow the co-chair to make that decision

without a meeting of the charter subcommittee.

5. The board decided to wait until the next meeting to vote on new members. In the

meantime, a subcommittee meeting will be held to discuss adding more seats to

accommodate additional community members.

Item IV: Community Discussion

Mr. Ruben Solis said the Air Force has continually covered up the problem. He said

environmental racism has been demonstrated at Kelly both in the cleanup and base closure

proceedings. He said the people have expressed concerns, but the Air Force is not listening. He

said a health survey has been done in the North Kelly Gardens neighborhood. People were asked

if they suffered from a variety of health problems. He said many people reported upper

respiratory and central nervous system disorders: that Dr. Bland was brought in to give the

survey scientific validation and that the survey ihdicates what they have been saying for years--



il4 3
that there is a problem. He said the government reports say there is no problem, but they don't
believe the reports. They are also told the drinking water is safe, but they question that, as well.

Mr. Chavel Lopez said he was involved in the first health survey done in 1994. He said many
people reported symptoms related to fuel vapors coming from the tanks. He said this information
was given to the RAB, but nothing was done about it. I-fe said the people believe they are victims
of environmental racism. He alleged that they have been threatened and attacked by the Air
Force, in addition to several other incidents that show the Air Force's lack of respect for the
people. He said one-third of the RAB should kemacic up of community members that live near
the base, not people who don't live anywhere near the base.

Item V: Community Contracted Health Survey Presented by Dr. Bland, Ph.D.

A. Dr. Bland outlined the community health survey recently performed in North Kelly Gardens.
She said the study followed a format developed by Dr. Marvin Legator of University of
Texas Medical Center, Galveston and is sanctioned by the World Health Organization. The
survey follows the philosophy that nothing in the biosphere is isolated from anything else and
assumes that anything can be affected bfaTñthing else. She said this philosophy does not
adhere to straight lines or conventional relationships. She said the study first gathers
information about a community's health by_asking people what symptoms they suffer. From
that, a community health profile is developed. From this profile, then, a cause for the
symptoms can be inferred. She said the Air Force was invited to participate, but they never
responded.

B. 143 houses were visited, and from those households, 107 adults participated. The respondents
completed the 1,111 question survey in anywhere from 1 to 3 hours.

C. Some of the results are as follows:
• 91% of adults suffer illnesses of the central nervous system or ear, nose and throat.

These symptoms are associated with the contamination, she said.
• 88% have lost sensory powers.
• 67% feel fatigued.
• 54% suffer headaches.

-

• 70% suffer ear nose and throat disorders.
• 61% suffer from immune system disQnlçrs, to include three or more colds or infections

per year.
• 58% report muscle and bone diseasel.
• 55% suffer skin disorders.
• 60% of children suffer from ear, nose and throat disorders.
• 50% suffer from digestive disorders.
• 1/3 of the parents report their children have learning disorders.

D. Dr. Bland said the symptoms match those rélated to the chemicals found in the soil and
groundwater; and TAAS scores are below average for the children in North Kelly Gardens.

it4 3

that there is a problem. He said the government reports say there is no problem, but they don't

believe the reports. They are also told the drinking water is safe, but they question that, as well.

Mr. Chavel Lopez said he was involved in the first health survey done in 1994. He said many

people reported symptoms related to fuel vapors c0ming from the tanks. He said this information

was given to the RAB, but nothing was done about it. He said the people believe they are victims

of environmental racism. He alleged that they have been threatened and attacked by the Air

Force, in addition to several other incidents that show the Air Force's lack of respect for the

people. He said one-third of the RAB should be made up of community members that live near

the base, not people who don't live anywhere near the base.

Item V: Community Contracted Health Survey Presented by Dr. Bland, Ph.D.

A. Dr. Bland outlined the community health survey recently performed in North Kelly Gardens.

She said the study followed a format developed by Dr. Marvin Legator of University of

Texas Medical Center, Galveston and is sanctioned by the World Health Organization. The

survey follows the philosophy that nothing in the biosphere is isolated from anything else and

assumes that anything can be affected by anything else. She said this philosophy does not

adhere to straight lines or conventional relationships. She said the study first gathers

information about a community's health by asking people what symptoms they suffer. From

that, a community health profile is developed. From this profile, then, a cause for the

symptoms can be inferred. She said the Air Force was invited to participate, but they never

responded.

B. 143 houses were visited, and from those households, 107 adults participated. The respondents

completed the 1,111 question survey in anywhere from 1 to 3 hours.

C. Some of the results are as follows:

91% of adults suffer illnesses of the central nervous system or ear, nose and throat.

These symptoms are associated with the contamination, she said.

• 88% have lost sensory powers.

• 67% feel fatigued.
• 54% suffer headaches.

• 70% suffer ear nose and throat disorders.

• 61% suffer from immune syste m disorders,to include three or more colds or infections

per year.
0• 58 _Areport muscle and bone diseasesl ........
0• 55 _ suffer skin disorders.

• 60% of children suffer from ear, nose and throat disorders.
O

• 50 _ suffer from digestive disorders.

• 1/3 of the parents report their children have learning disorders.

D. Dr. Bland said the symptoms match th0s6 related to the chemicals found in the soil and

groundwater; and TAAS scores are below average for the children in North Kelly Gardens.



1147 4

E. She said this is a statistical analysis and a clinical analysis is currently underway by a Dr.
Dolan.

F. Questions and Comments

Mr. Quintanilla asked if Edgewood Independent School District, the City of San Antonio, the
Texas Department of Health, and ATSDR will be given copies of the report. Dr. Bland
replied they were willing to send them wherever he would like. Mr. Quintanilla said would
like those groups to receive a copy.

Mr. Paul Roberson asked if the results have been correlated with medical records. Dr. Bland
said they had not. Dr. Legator's instructions are to get the survey data first. She said they
assume people tell the truth. She said a clinical analysis is underway for certain
subpopulations. That information is in threport. She said that in all her experience, she has
never seen a community with such a high incidence of illnesses as North Kelly Gardens.

Mr. Rice asked why this study contradicts the Air Force's studies. Dr. Bland said she hasn't
seen any Air Force studies of this type, but this type of survey is not new and has been used
for many years and is gaining widespread acceptance.

Mr. Hagelthom requested a copy of the survey questions along with a full statistical report of
all 107 respondents. He also asked for a copy of any associated letters or scripts used by
surveyors.

Mrs. Dominga Adames, a member of the cthmnunity, said she believes the results of the
survey. She said for the first time she knows w..hat is making her sick. She still hasn't been
taken to see the source of the smell as sh cwaspromised in November. She says she doesn't
appreciate being treated like she's stupid. She would like to be a RAB member.

Ms. Patricia Medina, a community member, directed her remarks at Mr. Hagelthorn and said
she didn't appreciate his attitude. She said her son has been in the hospital. She said the
contamination has hurt her property value

-
She said she intends to fight as long as it takes

Ms. Velia Limon, a member of the community asked who will check on the Air Force. She
pointed out that Dr. Bland had to fight to get this information presented. She said the Air
Force shouldn't be at war with the people.

Ms. Peace said as long as she is co-chair, she will make every effort to ensure the concerns of
the people will be heard.
Ms. Yolanda Johnson said there might be other companies in the area that could be
contaminating it. She went to Alamo Aircraft and asked what they were storing. Mr. Leon
Wolf told her they didn't have any coritãminants. On January 23 the neighborhood had a
terrible smell which she believed came from the base. The San Antonio Fire Department and
Mr. Larry Bailey responded to investigate. She was not sure what caused the odor.

A short break was taken.

E*

ii47

She said this is a statistical analysis and a clinical analysis is currently underway by a Dr.

Dolan.

F. Questions and Comments

Mr. Quintanilla asked ifEdgewood Independent School District, the City of San Antonio, the

Texas Department of Health, and ATSDR will be given copies of the report. Dr. Bland

replied they were willing to send them wherever he would like. Mr. Quintanilla said would

like those groups to receive a copy.

Mr. Paul Roberson asked if the results have been correlated with medical records. Dr. Bland

said they had not. Dr. Legator's instructions are to get the survey data first. She said they

assume people tell the truth. She said a clinical analysis is underway for certain

subpopulations. That information is in the report. She said that in all her experience, she has

never seen a community with such a high incidence of illnesses as North Kelly Gardens.

Mr. Rice asked why this study contradicts the Air Force's studies. Dr. Bland said she hasn't

seen any Air Force studies of this type, but this type of survey is not new and has been used

for many years and is gaining widespread acceptance.

Mr. Hagelthom requested a copy of the survey questions along with a full statistical report of

all 107 respondents. He also asked for a copy of any associated letters or scripts used by

surveyors.

Mrs. Dominga Adames, a member of the co,unity, said she believes the results of the

survey. She said for the first time she knows what is making her sick. She still hasn't been

taken to see the source of the smell as she w_ promised in November. She says she doesn't

appreciate being treated like she's stupid. She would like to be a RAB member.

Ms. Patricia Medina, a community member, directed her remarks at Mr. Hagelthom and said

she didn't appreciate his attitude. She said her son has been in the hospital. She said the

contamination has hurt her property value_She said she intends to fight as long as it takes.

Ms. Velia Limon, a member of the community asked who will check on the Air Force. She

pointed out that Dr. Bland had to fight to get this information presented. She said the Air

Force shouldn't be at war with the pe0ple_

Ms. Peace said as long as she is co-chair, she wilI make every effort to ensure the concerns of

the people will be heard.

Ms. Yolanda Johnson said there might be other companies in the area that could be

contaminating it. She went to Alamo Aircraft and asked what they were storing. Mr. Leon

Wolf told her they didn't have any contaminants. On January 23 the neighborhood had a

terrible smell which she believed came from the base. The San Antonio Fire Department and

Mr. Larry Bailey responded to investigate. She was not sure what caused the odor.

4

A short break was taken.



1147 5

Item VI: Status of Soil/Air Sampling (Fuel Tank Farm Area)

A. Mr. Larry Bailey, gave a short presentation on the results of soil sampling on the base's north
side. (See attached slides.) He said the Draft Remedial Investigation Report is available for
RAB review and was discussed in the last Technical Subcommittee Meeting. A basic risk
assessment is included with the Remedial Investigation Report.

B. Questions and Comments

Mr. Rice asked if he could see the records ofithe soil borings. Mr. Bailey said he needed to
submit his request in writing and this wouId.bstandard procedure for all RAB members. Mr.
Quintanilla asked if the information was available in the library. Mr. Bailey said only final
reports are available in the library. Mr. Quintanilla asked if the RAB was involved early on in
the investigation. Mr. Rice said the RAB ha.dJ,ccn involved throughout the investigation.

C. Dr. Robin Brothers from Oak Ridge National. Laboratory gave a presentation summarizing
the findings a comprehensive risk assessment, she did on the soils data. (See attached slides.)
The findings indicated that the levels of contam ination in the soil presented no health risk to
people living near the base.

D. Questions and Comments

Mr. Rice asked why her findings were so different from Dr. Bland's and if she accepted her
methodology. She said her risk assessment only dealt with soil contamination and other
factors could be the cause of the findings reported by Dr. Bland. As far as methodology, she
said she had not seen the study and could not comment.

Item VII: GKDC - Master Plan

Ms. Peace said Mr. Roberson had agreed to postpone his presentation on GKDC's master plan
until next meeting. -.

Item VIII: Technical Subcommittee R cport

A. Administration

1. Mr. Rice said he was promised topographic maps and has yet to receive them. He was
told they would be delivered soon.

2. The next subcommitkc meeting will be held May 13, at 4 p.m. at Bldg. 306. Mr.
Quintanilla said he would find a suitable off-base location so anyone who wanted to
attend could attend.

-.

ii47 5

Item VI: Status of Soil/Air Sampling (Fuel Tank Farm Area)

A. Mr. Larry Bailey, gave a short presentation on the results of soil sampling on the base's north

side. (See attached slides.) He said the Draft Remedial Investigation Report is available for

RAB review and was discussed in the last Technical Subcommittee Meeting. A basic risk

assessment is included with the Remedial Investigation Report.

B. Questions and Comments

Mr. Rice asked if he could see the record_.0_!he soil borings. Mr. Bailey said he needed to

submit his request in writing and this would be standard procedure for all RAB members. Mr.

Quintanilla asked if the information wasavai!ab!e in the library. Mr. Bailey said only final

reports are available in the library. Mr. Quintani!!a asked if the RAB was involved early on in

the investigation. Mr. Rice said the RAB had been involved throughout the investigation.

C. Dr. Robin Brothers from Oak Ridge National Laboratory gave a presentation summarizing

the findings a comprehensive risk assessment she did on the soils data. (See attached slides.)

The findings indicated that the levels of c0nt.amination in the soil presented no health risk to

people living near the base.

D. Questions and Comments

Mr. Rice asked why her findings were so different from Dr. Bland's and if she accepted her

methodology. She said her risk assessment only dealt with soil contamination and other

factors could be the cause of the findings reported by Dr. Bland. As far as methodology, she

said she had not seen the study and could not comment.

Item VII: GKDC - Master Plan

Ms. Peace said Mr. Roberson had agreed to postpone his presentation on GKDC's master plan

until next meeting.

Item VIII: Technical Subcommittee Report

A. Administration

1. Mr. Rice said he was promised topographic maps and has yet to receive them. He was

told they would be delivered soon.

2. The next subcommittee meeting will _ held May 13, at 4 p.m. at Bldg. 306. Mr.

Quintanilla said he would find a suitable off-base location so anyone who wanted to

attend could attend.



1147

3. May 9, at 4 p.m., community members and TNRCC will meet at the fuel tanks. They
will dig up dirt to determine what is actually native soil. The Air Force is invited.

B. Report

Mr. Rice reported his findings of the North Kelly Gardens soil sampling. He said the data
collected is consistent with the notion that ejevatçl_lead levels in the area are from Kelly AFB
He said this does not rule out other sources, but Kelly is the only known source of lead.

He said this presents both a health and property value issue. He wants to ensure that people will
not be prevented from receiving compensation in the future for the devaluation in property value
due to the lead.

He said the area where the Air Force's samples were taken was obviously fill dirt and not native
soil as the Air Force claimed. He showed a piece of asphalt he removed from the area adjacent to
a sampling point. He said he removed it frorntlw sojl about 4 inches below the ground surface.
He said this proves the Air Force's information is at least partly wrong and asked for a report at
the next subcommittee meeting.

A. Questions and Comments

It was asked if this was the subcommittee's report or Mr. Rice's'? Mr. Rice said it was his.

Ms. Camille Houni, Environmental Protection Agency, asked what were the highest levels of
lead found and what were the lowest levels. MtRIce said the highest hit was 62 mg/kg @arts per
million) and the lowest was 28 mg/kg. She also asked if he used an approved sampling protocol.
Mr. Rice said since he is an expert, he used his own, which is probably more strict than EPA's
sampling protocol.
Ms Houni said the action levels for lead in sthl are 400 parts per million These are health-based
standards. The levels found are far below that leyel. She said people are concerned about their
health and the levels indicate there is no reason to have any concerns regarding lead Mr Rice
said experts disagree about how much is considered safe and that some say there are adverse
effects at this level.

Ms. Johnson said flooding would cause thewater_tocorne up to her house's porch steps. She said
this water came from the direction of the base.

Item IX: RCRA Permit Hearing

A. Capt. Brad Knox, Base Legal Office, gave a short presentation on the upcoming RCRA Post
Closure Care Permit hearing. (See attached slides)

I. Under the permit, Kelly would be required to clean up to either of the following: Health-
based standards, background levels, or levels determined by a site-specific risk
assessment.

1147 6

3. May 9, at 4 p.m., community members and TNRCC will meet at the fuel tanks. They

will dig up dirt to determine what is actually native soil. The Air Force is invited.

B. Report

Mr. Rice reported his findings of the North Kelly Gardens soil sampling. He said the data
collected is consistent with the notion that elevated lead levels in the area are from Kelly AFB.

He said this does not rule out other sources, but Kelly is the only known source of lead.

He said this presents both a health and property value issue. He wants to ensure that people will

not be prevented from receiving compensation in the future for the devaluation in property value

due to the lead.

He said the area where the Air Force's samples were taken was obviously fill dirt and not native

soil as the Air Force claimed. He showed a piece of asphalt he removed from the area adjacent to

a sampling point. He said he removed it from the soil about 4 inches below the ground surface.

He said this proves the Air Force's information is at least partly wrong and asked for a report at

the next subcommittee meeting.

A. Questions and Comments

It was asked if this was the subcommittee's report or Mr. Rice's'? Mr. Rice said it was his.

Ms. Camille Houni, Environmental Protection Agency, asked what were the highest levels of

lead found and what were the lowest levels. Mr, _ce said the highest hit was 62 mg/kg (parts per

million) and the lowest was 28 mg/kg. She also asked if he used an approved sampling protocol.

Mr. Rice said since he is an expert, he used his own, which is probably more strict than EPA's

sampling protocol.
Ms. Houni said the action levels for lead in s_il are 400 parts per million. These are health-based

standards. The levels found are far below that level. She said people are concerned about their

health and the levels indicate there is no reas0n t0 have any concerns regarding lead. Mr. Rice

said experts disagree about how much is considered safe and that some say there are adverse

effects at this level.

Ms. Johnson said flooding would cause the water to come up to her house's porch steps. She said

this water came from the direction of the base.

Item IX: RCRA Permit Hearing

A. Capt. Brad Knox, Base Legal Office, gave a short presentation on the upcoming RCRA Post

Closure Care Permit heating. (See attached slides)

. Under the permit, Kelly would be required to clean up to either of the following: Health-

based standards, background levels, or levels determined by a site-specific risk

assessment.



i147

2. Capt. Knox said that issues raised at the hearing will not necessarily be answered at the
hearing, but would be considered for future reference.

3. The hearing will be held May 1, at 7p.m. at Dwight Middle School.

A. Questions and Comments

Mr. Quintanilla said 49 sites are listed specifically on base, but nothing is specifically mentioned
off base. He was told that source areas are listed specifically on base and that off base areas are
not completely defined. Therefore, they are listed more generally. All off-base contamination
caused by the base is covered in the permit—including what is now known and what may be
discovered later. Mr. Parker Wilson, TNRCC, agreed with the explanation. Mr. Quintanilla asked
if the Public Interest Council agreed. Mr. WiIöñ said he did not know.

Item X: Next RAB Meeting

A. The Board discussed the date for the next meeting. Mr. Quintanilla said the charter stated that
meetings were to be held every six weeks. Mr. Riojas read from the charter which said the
meetings were to be held quarterly, unless deemed necessary by the RAB to hold them more
frequently.

B. The next meeting will be held May 19 at 6 p.m. Location to be announced.

C. Action!Agenda Items

Since so many of the agenda items were not covered due to time constraints, the following
items were tabled until the next meeting:

I. OKDC presentation on redevelopment.
2. RAB training for Environmental Justice and lead.
3. Vote on new members.
4. Frequency of meetings.
5. Budgetary matters.

D. It was proposed that a date be set for finalizing agenda items for the next meeting, so
confusion on the agenda would not occur again. Submit items for the agenda to either of the
co-chairs, or Mr. Lankford.

E. Mr. Quintanilla said the RAB should be trained on how to handle community concerns
better. He said they were not handled well meeting.

The meeting adjourned at 10:15 p.m.

Attachments
1. Agenda
2 Presentation slides of Soil Sampling
3. Presentation slides of Soil Sampllñjffisk Assessment

14"7

2. Capt. Knox said that issues raised at the hearing will not necessarily be answered at the

hearing, but would be considered for future reference.

3. The hearing will be held May 1, at 7 p.m. at Dwight Middle School.

A. Questions and Comments

Mr. Quintanilla said 49 sites are listed specifically on base, but nothing is specifically mentioned

off base. He was told that source areas are listed specifically on base and that off base areas are

not completely defined. Therefore, they are listed more generally. All off-base contamination

caused by the base is covered in the permit--including what is now known and what may be

discovered later. Mr. Parker Wilson, TNRCC, agreed with the explanation. Mr. Quintanilla asked

if the Public Interest Council agreed. Mr. Wilson said he did not know.

Item X: Next RAB Meeting

A. The Board discussed the date for the next meeting. Mr. Quintanilla said the charter stated that

meetings were to be held every six weeks. Mr. Riojas read from the charter which said the

meetings were to be held quarterly, unless deemed necessary by the RAB to hold them more

frequently.

B. The next meeting will be held May 19 at 6 p.m. Location to be announced.

C. Action/Agenda Items

Since so many of the agenda items were not covered due to time constraints, the following

items were tabled until the next meeting:

1. GKDC presentation on redevelopment.

2. RAB training for Environmental Justice anti lead.

3. Vote on new members.

4. Frequency of meetings.

5. Budgetary matters.

D. It was proposed that a date be set for finalizing agenda items for the next meeting, so

confusion on the agenda would not occur again. Submit items for the agenda to either of the

co-chairs, or Mr. Lankford.

E. Mr. Quintanilla said the RAB should be trained on how to handle community concerns

better. He said they were not handled welI at t_is meetlng.

The meeting adjourned at 10:15 p.m.

Attachments

1. Agenda

2. Presentation slides of Soil Sampling

3. Presentation slides of Soil Sampi{rtg'_sk Assessment

7



'147

Minutas de Ia ReuniOn de Ia
Junta Consejera para Ia RestauraciOn (RAB) de Ia Base Aérea Kelly

28 de abril de 1997, 6:00 p.m.
Dwight Middle School

Miembros de Ia Junta y alternos presente:

Sr. Parker Wilson (Alterno del Sr. Gary Beyer)
Sra. Yolanda Johnson
Dr. Gene Lené
Sr. Sam Sanchez -

La Sra. Camille Hueni
La Sra. Annalisa Peace, Presidente de Ia Junta representando Ia Comunidad
Sr. Nicolás Rodriguez, Jr.
Sr. Annando Quintanilla
Sr. George Rice
Sr Edward Riojas, Jr ,Presidente de Ia Junta representando Ia Fuerza Aérea
Sr. Paul Roberson
Sr. Juan Solls Sr.
Sr. Edward Weinstein
Sr. Allan Hagelthorn (Alterno del Sr. Person)
Sr. John A. Jacobi (Candidato)

Miembros ausentes sin representaciOn de altemos:

Sr. Carl Mixon
Sr. Sam Murrah

TEMA I: Apertura de Ia Reunion

A. La Sra. Annalisa Peace, Presidente de Ia Junta representando Ia Comunidad, IlamO Ia
reuniOn al orden a las 6:10 p.m.. La Sra. Peace explicO el propOsito de Ia Junta Consejera
para Ia RestauraciOn (RAB) de Ia Base Aérea Kelly

B. Los miembros de Ia Junta hicieron una autopresentaciOn.

TEMA U: DiscusiOnlAprobaciOn de IasMirnitas

A. Las minutas de Ia reuniOn anterior fueron aprobadas después de afiadirle el nombre
del Sr. Paul Person que estaba presente como alterno del Sr. Hagelthorn.

-| .........

iI, 7 8

Minutas de la Reuni6n de la

Junta Consejera para la Restauraci6n (RAB) de la Base A6rea Kelly

28 de abril de 1997, 6:00 p.m.

Dwight Middle School

Miembros de la Junta y alternos presente:

Sr. Parker Wilson (Altemo del Sr. Gary Beyer)

Sra. Yolanda Johnson

Dr. Gene Len6

Sr. Sam S,'inchez

La Sra. Camille Hueni

La Sra. Annalisa Peace, Presidente de la Junta representando la Comunidad

Sr. Nicolfts Rodrfguez, Jr.

Sr. Armando Quintanilla

Sr. George Rice

Sr. Edward Riojas, Jr., Presidente de la Junta representando la Fuerza A6rea

Sr. Paul Roberson

Sr. Juan Solfs Sr.

Sr. Edward Weinstein

Sr. Allan Hagelthom (Alterno del Sr. Person)

Sr. John A. Jacobi (Candidato)

Miembros ausentes sin representaci6n de altemos:

Sr. Carl Mixon

Sr. Sam Murrah

TEMA I: Apertura de la Reuni6n

A. La Sra. Annalisa Peace, Presidente de la Junta representando la Comunidad, llam6 la

reuni6n al orden alas 6:10 p.m.. La Sra. Peace explic6 el prop6sito de la Junta Consejera

para la Restauraci6n (RAB) de la Base A6rea Kelly

B. Los miembros de la Junta hicieron una autopresentaci6n.

TEMA H: Discusi6n/Aprobaci6n de las Minutas

A. Las minutas de la reuni6n anterior fueron aprobadas despu6s de afiadirle el nombre

del Sr. Paul Person que estaba presente como alterno del Sr. Hagelthorn.



Minutas deja Reunión de Ta

Junta Consejera para Ia RestauraciOn (RAB) de Ta Base Aérea Kelly .4 4 7
28 de abril de 1997, DwightMiddle School

TEMA lIE: Temas Aclministrativos

A. La agenda de Ia reunion fue enmendada afladiendo Ia presentaciOn por la Dra. Yana
Bland, Ph.D. sobre el estudio de salud en Ia Comunidad North Kelly Gardens. También
se afiadiópara discutir Ia frecuencia de las reuniones de Ia Junta, reporte sobre el
presupuesto y entrenamiento sobre Justicia Ambiental para los rniembros de Ia Junta.

B. El Sr. Armando Quintanilla indicó que Ia agenda no incluye el reporte prometido
sobre el deslastre en vuelo de combutibfe. El Sr. Edward Riojas, Jr., Presidente de Ia
Junta representando Ia Fuerza Aérea, indicO que este tOpico seth presentado por el Sr.
Denton Lankford.

C. El Sr. Ruben Soils, miembro de Ia comunidad, pidió que se le permita a los miembros
de la comunidad presentes hablar primero. Dijo que anteriormente han pedido hablar
primero y se les ha negado. Dc acuerdo con el Sr. Ruben Soils, Ia Fuerza Aérea no quiere
representaciOn de Ia comunidad en Ia Junta. lndicO que pidieron 30 solicitudes para
membresla en Ia Junta y ninguna fue enviada. La Sra. Peace pidió que se provean
solicitudes. NOTA: Se pusieron solicitudes sobre Ia mesa a Ia entrada y se anunciO que
aquellos que desearan blancos de solicitud se registren en Ia forma disponible para este
propOsito. Nadie se registrO ni tomO una solicitud de Ia mesa.

D. El Sr. George Rice dijo qué Ia Fiièrza Atréâ siempre trata de mantener información
fuera de la agenda de Ia reunion. ElogiO a La Sra. Peace por aiSadir temas importantes a
Ia agenda.

E. La Sra. Peace se disculpO por Ia confusion sobre Ia agenda. Dijo que algunos temas se
quedaron fuera de la agenda y ella nunca viO La agenda final. Dijo que esta es la primera
reuniOn que ella dirije y resolverá esos problemas en reuniones futuras. La Sra. Peace
dijo que Ia comunidad habiará priméro lila prOxima reuniOn. El Sr. Ruben SoIls dijo
que esto no era aceptable y deseaba hablar ahora. La Sra. Peace indicO que Ia reuniOn
continuará segün programado. -

F. El Sr. Nick Rodriguez propuso que se les permita a los miembros de Ia comunidad
hablar primero. Ya que los miembros de !a comunidad desean hablar sobre el estudio de
salud. La Sra. Peace pidiO que Ia Dra. Bland haga su presentaciOn inmediatamente
después de los comentarios por miembros de. Ia comunidad.

G. ElecciOn de nuevos miembros

1. La Sra. Peace propuso que se votara sobre dos nuevos miembros --Sr. John
Jacobi, del Departamento de Saiud de Texas y el Sr. Larry Hoffman, "Regional
Clean Air and Water".

2

Minutas de la Reuni6n de la

Junta Consejera para la Restauraci6n (RAB) de la Base A_rea Kelly

28 de abril de 1997, Dwight Middle School __

i147 9

TEMA IH: Temas Administrativos

A. La agenda de la reuni6n fue enmend'ada afiadiendo la presentaci6n por la Dra. Yana

Bland, Ph.D. sobre el estudio de salud en la Comunidad North Kelly Gardens. Tambi6n

se afiadi6para discutir la frecuencia de las reuniones de la Junta, reporte sobre el

presupuesto y entrenamiento sobre Justicia Ambiental para los miembros de la Junta.

B. El St. Armando Quintanilla indic6 que la agenda no incluye el reporte prometido

sobre el deslastre en vuelo de combusU_b[e_ E1 Sr. Edward Riojas, Jr., Presidente de la

Junta representando la Fuerza A6rea, indic6 que este t6pico seni presentado por el Sr.
Denton Lankford.

C. El Sr. Rub6n Solis, miembro de la comunidad, pidi6 que se le permita a los miembros

de la comunidad presentes hablar primero. Dijo que anteriormente han pedido hablar

primero y se les ha negado. De acuerdo con el Sr. Rub6n Solfs, la Fuerza AErea no quiere

representaci6n de la comunidad en la Junta. Indic6 que pidieron 30 solicitudes para

membresia en la Junta y ninguna fue enviada. La Sra. Peace pidi6 que se provean

solicitudes. NOTA: Se pusieron solicitudes sobre la mesa a la entrada y se anunci6 que

aquellos que desearan blancos de solicitud se registren en la forma disponible para este

prop6sito. Nadie se registr6 ni tom6 una solicitud de la mesa.

D. El Sr. George Rice dijo que la Fue_ea Siempre trata de mantener informaci6n

fuera de la agenda de la reuni6n. Elogi6 a _ Sra. Peace por afiadir temas importantes a

la agenda.

E. La Sra. Peace se disculp6 por la confusi6n sobre la agenda. Dijo que algunos temas se

quedaron fuera de la agenda y ella nunca vi6 la agenda final. Dijo que esta es la primera

reuni6n que ella dirije y resolver_i esos problemas en reuniones futuras. La Sra. Peace

dijo que la comunidad hablani primero &i Ia pr6xima reuni6n. El Sr. Rub6n Soils dijo

que esto no era aceptable y deseaba hablar ahora. La Sra. Peace indic6 que la reuni6n

continuar_ segtin programado.

F. El Sr. Nick Rodrfguez propuso que se les permita a los miembros de la comunidad

hablar primero. Ya que los miembros de la comunidad desean hablar sobre el estudio de

salud. La Sra. Peace pidi6 que la Dra. Bland haga su presentaci6n inmediatamente

despu_s de los comentarios por miembros de la comunidad.

G. Elecci6n de nuevos miembros

1. La Sra. Peace propuso que se votara sobre dos nuevos miembros --Sr. John

Jacobi, del Departamento de Salud de Texas y el Sr. Larry Hoffman, "Regional
Clean Air and Water".

2



Minutas de Ia Reunión de Ia j 1 7
Junta Consejera para Ia RestauraciOn (RAB) de Ta Base Aérea Kelly 0
28 de abril de 1997, Dwight Middle School

2. El Sr. Ruben Soils dijo que laFuerza Mica trata de mantener fuera de la Junta
a personas de color. Demandó que una tercera pane de Ia Junta esté compuesta
por personas de las comunidades vecinas.
3. El Sr. Rice propuso que se acepten solicitudes para nuevos miembros de Ia
Junta y que sean discutidas en esta reunion. La Sra. Peace estuvo de acuerdo y
dijo que, de ser necesario, se cambiará el nümero de miembros en Ia Junta para
acomodar a los nuevos miembros.
4. El Sr. Hageithorn dijo que Ia ConstituciOn de Ia Junta no le permite al
Presidente hacer esa clase dc. dec isiOn sin Ia aprobaciOn del Subcomité de Ia
ConstituciOn.
5. La Junta decidiO esperar hasta La prOxima reuniOn para considerar los nuevos
miembros. Mientras tanto, el Subcomité se reunirá para discutir Ia posibilidad de
aumentar ci tamaflo de Ia Junta para acornodar más representantes de Ia
comunidad.

TEMA LV: Discusión de los representantes de Ia comunidad

A. El Sr. Ruben Solls dijo que Ia Fuerza Aérea siempre ha tapado ci problema. Dijo que
Kelly ha demostrado racismo ainbiental en el proceso de limpieza y cierre de Ia base.
Dijo que Ia gente ha expresado su preocupaciOn, pero La Fuerza Aérea no escucha. Dijo
que se hizo an estudio de saludenia_comuni4ad North Kelly Gardens. Se Ic preguntO a
las personas si sufrlan de una serie de problemas de salud Dijo que muchas personas
reportaron sufrir de problemas en ci sistema respiratorio superior y desordenes en el
sistema nervioso central. La Dra. .Bland the tralda para darle al estudio un valor
cientIfico, y ci estudio indicO 10 que ellos han estado diciendo por aflos --que existe un
problema. Dijo que los reportes del gobierno indican que no existe un problema. A ellos
se Les dice que ci agua potable es segura, pero ellos dudan que sea cierto.

B. El Sr. Chavel LOpez dijo que él participii en el primer estudio en el 1994. Dijo que
machas personas reportaron sfntomas relacionados con los vapores de los tanques de
combustible. Dijo que esta infonnación se ie diO a Ia Junta y nada se ha hecho. Dijo que
la gente considera ser vlctima de racimo ambiental. Alega que ellos han sido
amenazados y atacados por Ia Fuerza Aérea, además de otros incidentes que demuestran
una falta de respeto para las personas. Dijo que una tercera pane de la Junta debe estar
compuesta por personas que viven cerca de Ia base y no por personas que viven en otros
lugares.

. . -. -

TEMA V Presentación por Ia Dra BIandIPliD sobre el estudio de salud contratado por
Ia comunidad

A. La Dra. Bland resumiO el estudio de salud Ilevado a cabo recientemente en North
Kelly Gardens. Dijo que el estudio usa de base el forniato desarrollado por el. Dr. Marvin
Legator dcl Centro Medico de la Universidad de.Texas en Galveston y que está aprobado

3

MinutasdelaReuni6ndela
JuntaConsejeraparalaRestauraci6n(RAB)delaBaseA&eaKelly
28deabrilde1997,DwightMiddleSchool

I"7 10

2. El Sr. Rubrn Soils dijo que la Fuerza Arrea trata de mantener fuera de la Junta

a personas de color. Demand6 que una tercera parte de la Junta est6 compuesta

por personas de las comunidades veeinas.

3. El Sr. Rice propuso que se acepten solicitudes para nuevos miembros de la

Junta y que sean discutidas en esta reuni6n. La Sra. Peace estuvo de acuerdo y

dijo que, de ser necesario, se cambiar_i el nfmero de miembros en la Junta para

acomodar a los nuevos miembros.

4. E1 Sr. Hagelthorn dijo que la Constituci6n de la Junta no le permite al

Presidente hacer esa clase de d¢cisi6n sin la aprobaci6n del Subcomit6 de la

Constituci6n.

5. La Junta decidi6 esperar hasta la prrxima reuni6n para considerar los nuevos

miembros. Mientras tanto, el Subcomit6 se reunir_i para discutir la posibilidad de

aumentar el tamafio de la Junta para acomodar mds representantes de la

eomunidad.

TEMA IV: Discusirn de los representantes de la comunidad

A. E1 Sr. Rubrn Solfs dijo que la Fuerza Arrea siempre ha tapado el problema. Dijo que

Kelly ha demostrado racismo ambiental en el proceso de limpieza y cierre de la base.

Dijo que la gente ha expresado su preocupaci6n, pero la Fuerza Arrea no escucha. Dijo

que se hizo un estudio de salud en la comunidad North Kelly Gardens. Se le pregunt6 a

las personas si sufrfan de una serie de problemas de salud. Dijo que muchas personas

reportaron sufrir de problemas en el sistema respiratorio superior y desordenes en el

sistema nervioso central. La Dra. Bland fue tralda para darle al estudio un valor

cientffico, y el estudio indic6 1o que ellos han estado diciendo por afios -- que existe un

problema. Dijo que los reportes del gobiemo indican que no existe un problema. A ellos

se les dice que el agua potable es segura, pero ellos dudan que sea cierto.

B. El Sr. Chavel l.,6pez dijo que 61 particip6 en el primer estudio en el 1994. Dijo que

muchas personas reportaron sfntomas relacionados con los vapores de los tanques de

combustible. Dijo que esta informaeirn se le di6 a la Junta y nada se ha hecho. Dijo que

la gente considera ser vfetima de racismo ambiental. Alega que ellos hart sido

amenazados y atacados por la Fuerza Arrea, ademds de otros incidentes que demuestran

una falta de respeto para las personas. Dijo que una tercera parte de la Junta debe estar

compuesta por personas que viven cerca de la base y no por personas que viven en otros

lugares.

TEMA V: Presentaci6n por la Dra. Bland, Ph.D. Sobre el estudio de salud contratado por

la comunidad

A. La Dra. Bland resumi6 el estudio de salud llevado a cabo recientemente en North

Kelly Gardens. Dijo que el estudio usa de base el formato desarrollado por el. Dr. Marvin

Legator del Centro Mrdico de la Universidad de Texas en Galveston y que est_i aprobado



Minutas de Ia ReuniOn de Ia
Junta Consejera para Ia RestauraciOn (RAB) de Ia Base Aérea Kelly 1 j 4
28 de abril de 1997, DwightMiddle School

por Ia Organización Mundial de Ia Salud (OMS). El estudio sigue Ia filosofia de que en
una biosfera nada está aislado de otros efectos y asume que cualquier cosa puede ser
afectada por cualquier otra cosa. Ella dijo que esta filosoffa no sigue una linea recta ni
relaciones convencionales. Dijo que ci primer paso del estudio fue obtener infomacion
sobre Ia salud de Ia comunidad preguntando a las personas sobre los sIntomas que sufren.
Con esta información se desarrolla up perfil sobre Ia salud de Ia comunidad. Con este
perfil se puede inferir Ia causa de estos smutomas. Dijo que Ia Fuerza Aérea fue invitada a

participar, pero nunca respondiO.

B. Se visitaron 143 hogares y de estos 1Q7adultos participaron. Los que participaron
Ilenaron un cuestionario de 1,111 preguntas en un tiempo de I a 3 horas.

C Algunos de los resultados obtenidos son:
• 91% de los adultos sufren enfermedades del sistema nervioso, cMos ,narfz y

garganta. Dijo que estos sIntomas están relacionados con Ia contaminación.
• 88% han perdido la capacidad sensorial.
• 67% se siente fatigado.
• 54% sufre de dolores de cabeza
• 70% sufre de desordenes del oldo, nariz y garganta.
• 61% sufre de desordenes en el sktema inmunológico, que incluye tres 0 más

catarros o infecciones por aflo.
• 58% reportó enfermedades en los mdsculos y los huesos.
• 55% sufren de desordenes de Ia piel.
• 60% de los niflos sufren de desordcnes del oldo, narfz y garganta.
• 50% sufre de desordepesdigestivos.
• una tercera parte de los padres reportó que sus hijos tienen problemas para

aprender.

D. La Dra. Bland dijo que los sIntomas corresponden a aquellos relacionados con los
qulmicos encontrados en el terreno y en el agua subterranea y los resultados de las
pruebas "TAAS" obtenidos por los niflos de North Kelly Gardens están pot debajo del
promedio.

B. Dijo que éste fue un estudio análitico y que el estudio clfnico lo está haciendo el Dr.
Dolan.

F. Preguntas y comentarios

El Sr. Quintanilla preguntO si Edgewood Independent School District, Ia Cuidad de San
Antonio, el Departarnento de Salud y ATSDR recibirán copia de este estudio. La Dra.
Bland respondió que ella está dispuesta a enviar copias donde éI indique. El Sr.
Quintanilla dijo que le gustarla que se enviara una copia a estos gnipos.

4

Minutas de la Reuni6n de la

Junta Consejera para la Restauraci6n (RAB) de la Base A6rea Kelly

28 de abril de 1997, Dwight Middle School
 i47

por la Organizaci6n Mundial de la Salud (OMS). El estudio sigue la filosoffa de queen

una biosfera nada est_i aislado de otros efectos y asume que cualquier cosa puede ser

afectada por cualquier otra cosa. Ella dijo que esta filosoffa no sigue una lfnea recta ni

relaciones convencionales. Dijo que el primer paso del estudio fue obtener infomaci6n

sobre la salud de la comunidad preguntando alas personas sobre los sfntomas que sufren.

Con esta informaci6n se desarrolla un perfil sobre la salud de la comunidad. Con este

perfil se puede inferir la cansa de estos sfntomas. Dijo que la Fuerza A6rea fue invitada a

participar, pero nunca respondi6.

B. Se visitaron 143 hogares y de estos 107 adultos participaron. Los que participaron

llenaron un cuestionario de 1,111 preguntas en un tiempo de 1 a 3 horas.

C Algunos de los resultados obtenidos son:

• 91% de los adultos sufren enfermedades del sistema nervioso, ofdos, narfz y

garganta. Dijo que estos sfntomas est_tn relacionados con la contaminaci6n.

• 88% hart perdido la capacidad sensorial.

• 67% se siente fatigado.

• 54% sufre de dolores de cabeza

• 70% sufre de desordenes del ofdo, nariz y garganta.

• 61% sufre de desordenes en el sistema inmunol6gico, que incluye tres o m_

catarros o infecciones por afio.

• 58% report6 enfermedades en los mfisculos y los huesos.

• 55% sufren de desordenes de la piel.

• 60% de los nifios sufren de desordenes del ofdo, narfz y garganta.

• 50% sufre de desordenesdigestivos.

• una tercera parte de los padres report6 que sus hijos tienen problemas para

aprender.

D. La Dra. Bland dijo que los sfntomas corresponden a aquellos relacionados con los

quimicos encontrados en el terreno yen el agua subterranea y los resultados de las

pruebas "TAAS" obtenidos por los nifios de North Kelly Gardens est_tn por debajo del

promedio. .........

E. Dijo que 6ste fue un estudio anflitico y que el estudio clfnico 1o est_i haciendo el Dr.

Dolan.

F. Preguntas y comentarios

El Sr. Quintanilla pregunt6 si Edgewood Independent School District, la Cuidad de San

Antonio, el Departamento de Salud y ATSDR recibir_in copia de este estudio. La Dra.

Bland respondi6 que ella est_i dispuesta a enviar copias donde 41 indique. El Sr.

Quintanilla dijo que le gustarfa que se enviara una copia a estos grupos.

11

4



2 P
Minutas de Ia Reunion de Ia
Junta Consejera para Ia RestauraciOn (RAB) de Ia Base A&ea Kelly
28 de abril de 1997, Dwight Middle School

El Sr. Paul Roberson preguntó si los resultados fueron correlacionados con los records
medicos. La Dra. Bland contestó que no. Las instrucciones del Dr. Legator son para
hacer el estudio primero. Ella dijo que asume que las personas dicen Ia verdad. Dijo que
se está Ilevando a cabo un análisis clinico para ciertos grupos de personas. Esta
informaciOn se encuentra en el - reporte. Dijo Ia Dra. que nunca ha encontrado una
comunidad con una incidencia de enfermendad tan aDa como en North Kelly Gardens.

El Sr. Rice preguntó el por qué este estudio contradice los estudios hechos por Ia Fuerza
Aérea. La Dra. dijo que ella no ha visto ningün estudio de esta clase de Ia Fuerza Aérea.
Esta clase de estudio no es nuevo y ha estado en uso por muchos aflos y está ganando
aceptación.

El Sr. Hagelthorn pidió una copia de las preguntas del estudio y un reporte completo de
las respuestas de los 107 participantes. PidiO una copia de cartas y notas relacionadas
usadas por las personas que hicieron el estudio.

La Sra. Dominga Adames, miembro de Ia comunidad, dijo que ella cree los resultados del
estudio. Dijo que por primera vez conoce lo que le hace sentirse enferma. Todavfa no se
le ha ilevado al lugar donde sale un mal olor, segi1n se le prometiO en noviembre. Dijo
que ella no aprecia que se le trate como una estüpida y quiere ser miembro de Ia Junta.

La Sra. Patricia Medina, miembro de Ia comunidad, dirigiO sus comentarios al Sr.
Hagelthorn y dijo que ella no aprecia su actitud. Dijo que su hijo ha estado en el hospital.
Dijo que Ia contaminación ha afectado el valor de su propiedad y que intenta luchar
cuanto sea necesario.

La Sra. Velia Limón, miembro de Ia comunidad, preguntó que quién va a verificar Ia
información de Ia Fuerza Aérea. Indicó que Ia Dra. Bland tuvo que pelear para que se le
pemitiera presentar esta información. Dijo que Ia Fuerza Aérea no debe estar en guerra
con La gente. La Sra. Peace dijo que mientras ella sea Presidente, pondrá todo su esfuerzo
para asegurar que las preocupaciones de Ia gente son escuchadas.

La Sra. Yolanda Johnson dijo que puede ser que otras compafiuas en el area estén
contarninando. Ella fue a Alamo Aircraft y preguntó qué era lo qué ellos almacenaban.
El Sr. Leon Wolf le dijo que ellos no tenfancontaminantes. El 23 de enero habia un olor
en Ia comunidad y ella cree que procedfa de la base. El Departamento de Bomberos y el
Sr. Larry Bailey respondieron para investigar. Ella no está segura sobre Ia causa del olor.

Se tomO un breve receso.

5

Minutas de la Reuni6n de la

Junta Consejera para la Restauraci6n (RAB) de la Base A_rea Kelly

28 de abril de 1997, Dwight Middle School

" _"7

El Sr. Paul Roberson pregunt6 si los resultados fueron correlacionados con los records

medicos. La Dra. Bland contest6 que no. Las instrucciones del Dr. Legator son para

hacer el estudio primero. Ella dijo que asume que las personas dicen la verdad. Dijo que

se est_i llevando a cabo un an,'ftisis clinico para ciertos grupos de personas. Esta

informaci6n se encuentra en el reporte. Dijo la Dra. que nunca ha encontrado una

comunidad con una incidencia de enfermendad tan alta como en North Kelly Gardens.

El Sr. Rice pregunt6 el por qu6 este estudio contradice los estudios hechos por la Fuerza

A6rea. La Dra. dijo que ella no ha visto ningtin estudio de esta clase de la Fuerza AtSrea.

Esta clase de estudio no es nuevo y ha estado en uso por muchos afios y est_i ganando

aceptaci6n.

El Sr. Hagelthorn pidi6 una copia de las preguntas del estudio y un reporte completo de

las respuestas de los 107 participantes. Pidi6 una copia de eartas y notas relacionadas

usadas por las personas que hicieron el estudio.

La Sra. Dominga Adames, miembro de la comunidad, dijo que ella cree los resultados del

estudio. Dijo que por primera vez conoce lo que le hace sentirse enferma. Todavfa no se

le ha llevado al lugar donde sale un mal olor, segfin se le prometi6 en noviembre. Dijo

que ella no aprecia que se le trate como una estfipida y quiere ser miembro de la Junta.

La Sra. Patricia Medina, miembro de la comunidad, dirigi6 sus comentarios al Sr.

Hagelthom y dijo que ella no aprecia su actitud. Dijo que su hijo ha estado en el hospital.

Dijo que la contaminaei6n ha afectado el valor de su propiedad y que intenta luchar

cuanto sea necesario.

La Sra. Velia Lim6n, miembro de la eomunidad, pregunt6 que qui6n va a verificar la

informaci6n de la Fuerza A6rea. Indic6 que la Dra. Bland tuvo qne pelear para que se le

pemitiera presentar esta informaci6n. Dijo que la Fuerza AErea no debe estar en guerra

con la gente. La Sra. Peace dijo que mientras ella sea Presidente, pondr_i todo su esfuerzo

para asegurar que las preocupaciones de la gente son escuchadas.

La Sra. Yolanda Johnson dijo que puede ser clue otras compafifas en el _rea est6n

contaminando. Ella fue a Alamo Aircraft y pregunt6 qu6 era 1o qu6 ellos almacenaban.

E1 Sr. Leon Wolf le dijo que ellos no tenfan eontaminantes. El 23 de enero habfa un olor

en la comunidad y ella cree que procedfa de la base. El Departamento de Bomberos y el

Sr. Larry Bailey respondieron para investigar. Ella no est_i segura sobre la causa del olor.

Se tom6 un breve receso.



Minutas de Ia Reunit5n de Ia
Junta Consejera para Ia RestauraciOn (RAB) de Ia Base Aérea Kelly ; 1 7 .1 3
28 do abril do 1997, Dwight Middle School

TEMA VI: Actualización del muetreo del terrèño y aire (Area de tanques de almacenaje)

A. El Sr. Bailey hizo una breve presentación de los resultados obtenidos en las muestras
del suelo en el noPe de Ia base. (Ver anexo). El reporte preliminar de "Remedial
Investigation" está disponible para los miembros de Ia Junta. Este reporte fue discutido
en Ia reunion del Subcomité Técnico. La evaluaciOn de riesgo está inclulda en este

reporte.

B. Preguntas y comentarios

El Sr. Rice preguntO si podia ver los resultados de las prubas de muestreo. El Sr. Bailey
dijo que debe someter su pedido por esçrito y que éste seth el procedimiento para todos
los miembros de la Junta. El Sr. Quintanilla preguntO si esta informaciOn está disponible
en Ia biblioteca. El Sr. Bailey contestO que ss5lo los reportes finales están en Ia biblioteca.
El Sr. Quintanilla preguntO silos miembros de Ia Junta estuvieron envueltos temprano en
Ia investigaciOn. El Sr. Rice contestó que Ia Junta ha estado envuelta durante Ia
investigaciOn.

C. La Dra. Robin Brothers, de Oak Ridge National Laboratory, hizo una presentaciOn
resumiendo los resultados del extenso estudio de riesgos que ella hizo usando Ia
inforrnaciOn obtenida del terreno. (Ver anexo). Los resultados indican que el nivel de
contaminaciOn en el terreno no presenta riesgo a las pesonas que viven cerca de Ia base.

D. Preguntas y comentarios

El Sr. Rice preguntO por qué sus resultados eran tan distintos a los de Ia Dra. Bland y si
ella acepta su método. Dijo que su estudio sOlo considera Ia contaminaciOn en el terreno
y los resultados de Ia Dra. Bland pueden estar afectadas por otras causas. En cuanto a Ia
metodologfa, dijo no haber visto el estudlo, por lo tanto no puede comentar.

TEMA VII: Plan Maestro -GKDC

La Sra. Peace dijo que el Sr. Roberson accediO a posponer su presentaciOn hasta la
prOxima reuniOn.

TEMA VIII: Reporte del Subcomité Técnico

A. AdministraciOn

1. El Sr. Rice dijo que le prometieron mapas topográficos y no los ha recibido.
Se le dijo que se los entregarán pronto.

6

Minutas de la Reuni6n de la

Junta Consejera para la Restauraci6n (RAB) de la Base A&ea Kelly

28 de abril de 1997, Dwight Middle School
13

TEMA VI: Actualizaci6n del muetreo del terreno y aire (Area de tanques de almacenaje)

A. El Sr. Bailey hizo una breve presentaci6n de los resultados obtenidos en las muestras

del suelo en el norte de la base. (Ver anexo). El reporte preliminar de "Remedial

Investigation" estd disponible para los miembros de la Junta. Este reporte fue discutido

en la dltima reuni6n del Subcomit6 T6cnico. La evaluaci6n de riesgo est_i inclufda en este

reporte ...................

B. Preguntas y comentarios

El Sr. Rice pregunt6 si podfa ver los resultados de las prubas de muestreo. El Sr. Bailey

dijo que debe someter su pedido por escrito y que 6ste ser_i el procedimiento para todos

los miembros de la Junta. E1 Sr. Quintanilla pregunt6 siesta informaci6n estd disponible

en la biblioteca. El Sr. Bailey contest6 que s61o los reportes finales est_ en la biblioteca.

El Sr. Quintanilla pregunt6 si los miembros de la Junta estuvieron envueltos temprano en

la investigaei6n. E1 Sr. Rice contest6 que la Junta ha estado envuelta durante la

investigaci6n.

C. La Dra. Robin Brothers, de Oak Ridge National Laboratory, hizo una presentaci6n

resumiendo los resultados del extenso estudio de riesgos que ella hizo usando la

informaci6n obtenida del terreno. (Ver anexo). Los resultados indican que el nivel de

contaminaei6n en el terreno no presenta riesgo alas pesonas que riven cerca de la base.

D. Preguntas y comentarios

El Sr. Rice pregunt6 por qu6 sus resultados eran tan distintos a los de la Dra. Bland y si

ella acepta su m6todo. Dijo que su estudio s61o considera la contaminaci6n en el terreno

y los resultados de la Dra. Bland pueden estar afectadas por otras causas. En cuanto a la

metodologia, dijo no haber visto el estudio, por lo tanto no puede comentar.

TEMA VII: Plan Maestro - GKDC

La Sra. Peace dijo que el Sr. Roberson accedi6 a posponer su presentaci6n hasta la

pr6xima reuni6n.

TEMA VIII: Reporte del Subcomit_ T_cnico

A. Administraci6n

1. El Sr. Rice dijo que le prometieron mapas topogr_ficos y no los ha recibido.

Se le dijo que se los entregar_n pronto.

6



Minutas deja Reunión de Ia
Junta Consejera para Ia RestauraclOn (RAB) de Ta Base Aérea Kelly I 1 1 [4
28 de abril de 1997, Dwight Middle School

2. La próxima reuniOn del Subcomité tendrá lugar en el edificio 306 a las 4:00
pm. El Sr. Quintanilla dijo que va a buscar un lugar adequado fuera de Ia base,
para que las personas que quieran asistir puedan asistir.
3. El 9 de mayo a las 4:00 pm, miembros de la comunidad y TNRCC se reunirán
cerca de Los tanques de almacenaje de combustible. Harán una excavaciOn para
determinar qué es original nativa. La Fuerza Aérea está invitada.

B. Reporte

El Sr Rice reportó los resultados de las muestras de terreno en North Kelly Gardens. Dijo
que Ia informaciOn obtenida es consistente con Ia nociOn de que el alto contenido de
plomo en el area proviene de talL A_&Kelly. Dijo que esto no excluye otras fuentes,
pero Kelly es Ia fuente de plomo conocida.

Dijo que esto presenta un tópico de salud y del valor de Ia propiedad. Quiere asegurarse
de que no evite que Ia gente reciba compensaciOn por Ia devaluaciOn de Ia propiedad
causada por el plomo.

Dijo que el area donde Ia Fuerza Aérea tomO las muestras obviamente era relleno y no
terreno original como asegura Ia Fuerza Mrea. EnseflO un pedazo de asfato que removiO
cerca del area donde se tomaron las muestras. Dijo que lo removiO a 4 pulgadas bajo la
superficie del terreno. Dijo que esto prueba que Ia información presentada por Ia Fuerza
Aérea por lo menos es parcialmente erronea y pidiO que se haga un reporte en Ia proxima
reuniOn del Subcomité.

C. Preguntas y comentarios

Se le preguntO si este era el reporte del Subcomité o el reporte del Sr. Rice. El Sr. Rice
dijo que éste era su reporte.

La Sra. Camille Hueni, Environmental Protection Agency, preguntO sobre cuales fueron
los niveles más altos de plomo y los más bajos encontrados. El Sr. Rice dijo que Ia
muestra más alta tenfa 62 mg/kg (partes por mElén) y La más baja 28 mg/kg. También le
preguntO si usO un protocolo de muestreo aprobado. El Sr. Rice dijo que como 61 es un
experto, usO su propio protocolo que probablemente es más preciso que el de EPA.

Ms, Houni dijo que el nivel de plomo para tomar acción es de 400 partes por millOn que
son gufas basadas en salud. Los niveles de plomo encontrados están muy por debajo de
este nivel. Dijo que las personas están preocupadas por su salud y estos niveles de plomo
indican que no hay razOn para preocuparse. El Sr. Rice dijo que los expertos no están de
acuerdo en cuanto al nivel de plomo que es seguro y algunos dicen que estos niveles
causan efectos adversos.

7

Minutas de la Reuni6n de la

Junta Consejera para la Restauraci6n (RAB) de la Base A_rea Kelly

28 de abril de 1997, Dwight Middle School

[4

2. La pr6xima reuni6n del Subcomit6 tendr_ lugar en el edificio 306 alas 4:00

pm. El Sr. Quintanilla dijo que va a buscar un tugar adequado fuera de la base,

para que las personas que quieran asistir puedan asistir.

3. El 9 de mayo a las 4:00 pm, miembros de la comunidad y TNRCC se reunir_

cerca de los tanques de almacenaje de combustible. Hanln una excavaci6n para

determinar qu6 es original nativa. La Fuerza AErea est_i invitada.

B. Reporte

El Sr Rice report6 los resultados de las muestras de terreno en North Kelly Gardens. Dijo

que la informaci6n obtenida es consistente con la noci6n de que el alto contenido de

plomo en el _ea proviene de la Base A6rea Kelly. Dijo que esto no excluye otras fuentes,

pero Kelly es la tinica fuente de plomo conocida.

Dijo que esto presenta un t6pico de salud y del valor de la propiedad. Quiere asegurarse

de que no evite que la gente reciba compensaci6n por la devaluaci6n de la propiedad

causada por el plomo.

Dijo que el _ea donde la Fuerza A6rea tom6 las muestras obviamente era relleno y no

terreno original como asegura la Fuerza A&ea. Ensefi6 un pedazo de asfato que removi6

cerca del Lrea donde se tomaron las muestras. Dijo que lo removi6 a 4 pulgadas bajo la

superficie del terreno. Dijo que esto prueba que la informaci6n presentada por la Fuerza

AErea por 1o menos es parcialmente erronea y pidi6 que se haga un reporte en la pr6xima
reuni6n del Subcomit6.

C. Preguntas y comentarios

Se le pregunt6 si este era el reporte del Subcomit6 o el reporte del Sr. Rice. El Sr. Rice

dijo que 6ste era su reporte.

La Sra. Camille Hueni, Environmental Protection Agency, pregunt6 sobre cu_iles fueron

los niveles m_is altos de plomo y los m_ bajos encontrados. E1 Sr. Rice dijo que la

muestra m_is alta tenfa 62 mg/kg (partes por mill6n) y la m_ baja 28 mg/kg. Tambi6n le

pregunt6 si us6 un protocolo de muestreo aprobado. El Sr. Rice dijo que como El es un

experto, us6 su propio protocolo que probablemente es m_ preciso que el de EPA.

Ms, Houni dijo que el nivel de plomo para tomar acci6n es de 400 partes por mill6n que

son gufas basadas en salud. Los niveles de plomo encontrados est_in muy por debajo de

este nivel. Dijo que las personas est_fn preocupadas por su salud y estos niveles de plomo

indican qne no hay raz6n para preocuparse. El Sr. Rice dijo que los expertos no est_n de

acuerdo en cuanto al nivel de plomo clue es seguro y algunos dicen que estos niveles
causan efectos adversos.

7



Minutas de Ia ReuniOn de Ia , . t —

Junta Consejera para Ia RestauraciOn (RAB) de Ia Base Aérea Kelly I 1 i D

28 de abril de 1997, Dwight Middle School

La Sra. Johnson dijo que en ocaciOn de una inundaciOn el nivel del agua podria liegar
hasta los escalones de su residencia. Dicc_que el agua viene de Ia base.

TEMA IX: Vista páblica sobre eI permiso RCRA

A. El CapitAn Brad Knox, de Ia Oficina Legal de la Base, hizo una breve presentación
sobre Ia vista püblica que se celebrará sobre el permiso "RCRA Post-Closure Care
Permit". (Ver anexo)

1. Bajo este permiso, se Ic puede requerir a Kelly que limpie a uno de los
siguientes: niveles basado en Ia salud, niveles de referencia básicos, o niveles
establecidos por una evaluaciOn sobre riesgos especIficos en el Area.

2. El CapitAn Knox dijo que los temas presentados en Ia vista no serAn
necesariamente contestados inmendiatamente, pero serAn considerados para
referencia en el futuro.

3. La vista tendrA lugar en Dwight Middle School el 1 de mayo a las 7 pm.

B. Preguntas y comentarios

El Sr. Quintanilla dijo que existen 49 lugares mencionados especIficamente dentro de Ia
base, pew no se menciona nada fuera de Ia base. Dijo que a él le dijeron que las Areas
dentro de Ia base estAn mencionadas como Areas especIficas, pero fuera de Ia base no se
han definido. Por lo tanto, se mencionan como Areas generales. El permiso cubre Ia
contaminación causada por Ia base fuera de Ia base, incluyendo Jo que se conoce al
presente y lo que se descubra mAs taMe. El Sr. Parker Wilson, TNRCC, estuvo de
acuerdo con Ia explicación ofrecida. El Sr. Quintanilla preguntó si el Concilio de Interés
Püblico estaba de acuerdo. El Sr. Wilson dijo que él no sabla.

TEMA X: Préxima reunion de Ia Junta

A. La Junta discutió sobre Ia fechath Ia prOxima reuniOn. El Sr. Quintanilla dijo que Ia
ConstituciOn dice que las reuniones deben celebrarse cada seis semanas. El Sr. Riojas
leyó de la ConstituciOn donde dice que serAn cada ties meses, a menos que sea necesario
celebrarlas con mayor frecuencia.

B. La prOxima reuniOn se celebrarA el 19 de mayo a las 6 pm. Se anunciarA el lugar mAs
tarde.

8

Minutas de la Reuni6n de la

Junta Consejera para la Restauraci6n (RAB) de la Base A6rea Kelly

28 de abril de 1997, Dwight Middle School

t5

La Sra. Johnson dijo queen ocaci6n de una inundaci6n el nivel del agua podrfa llegar

hasta los escalones de su residencia. Diceque el agua viene de la base.

TEMA IX: Vista pdblica sobre el permiso RCRA

A. El Capitfm Brad Knox, de la Oficina Legal de la Base, hizo una breve presentaci6n

sobre la vista pdblica que se celebrar_i sobre el permiso "RCRA Post-Closure Care

Permit". (Ver anexo)

1. Bajo este permiso, se le puede requerir a Kelly que limpie a uno de los

siguientes: niveles basado en la salud, niveles de referencia b,'tsicos, o niveles

establecidos por una evaluaci6n sobre riesgos especfficos en el ftrea.

2. E1 Capit,_n Knox dijo que los temas presentados en la vista no serfm

necesariamente contestados inmendiatamente, pero ser_ eonsiderados para

referencia en el futuro.

3. La vista tendr_i lugar en Dwight Middle School el 1 de mayo a las 7 pm.

B. Preguntas y comentarios

E1 Sr. Quintanilla dijo que existen 49 lugares mencionados especfficamente dentro de la

base, pero no se menciona nada fuera de la base. Dijo que a 61 le dijeron que las _eas

dentro de la base estfm mencionadas eomo ftreas especfficas, pero fuera de la base no se

han definido. Por 1o tanto, se mencion_ como ftreas generales. El permiso cubre la

contaminaci6n causada por la base fuera de la base, incluyendo lo que se conoce al

presente y 1o que se descubra m_ tarde, El St. Parker Wilson, TNRCC, estuvo de

acuerdo con la explicaci6n ofreeida. El Sr. Quintanilla pregunt6 si el Concilio de Inter6s

Pdblico estaba de acuerdo. E1 Sr. Wilson dijo que 61 no sabra.

TEMA X: Pr6xima reuni6n de la Junta

A. La Junta discuti6 sobre la fecha de la pr6xima reuni6n. El Sr. Quintanilla dijo que la

Constituei6n dice que las reuniones deben celebrarse cada seis semanas. E1 Sr. Riojas

ley6 de la Constituci6n donde dice que ser_in cada tres meses, a menos que sea necesario

celebrarlas con mayor frecuencia.

B. La pr6xima reuni6n se celebrar:f el 19 de mayo alas 6 pm. Se anunciar_l el lugar m_s
tarde.

8



Minutas de Ia Reunion de Ia
Junta Consejera para Ia RestauraciOn (RAB) de Ta Base A&ea Kelly r28 de abril de 1997, Dwight Middle School )

C. Temas de acción para La agenda

Debido a Iimitación de tiempci se quedaron muchos temas sin discutir. Los
siguientes temas fueron recomendados para Ia agenda:

I. ActualizaciOn sobre Greater Kelly Development Corporation - GKDC.
2. Programa de educación para los miembros de Ia Junta sobre Justicia Ambiental
y plomo.
3. Elección de nuevos miembros.
4. Frecuencia de las reuniones de Ia Junta.
5. Temas sobre ci presupuesto

La reunion concluyO a las 10:15 p.m.

Anexos:
I. Agenda
2. Material presentado sobre muestreo de terreno
3. Material presentado sobre "Soil Sampling Risk Assessment"

9

Minutas de la Reuni6n de la

Junta Consejera para la Restauraci6n (RAB) de la Base A_rea Kelly

28 de abril de 1997, Dwight Middle School I ,

C. Temas de acci6n para la agenda

Debido a limitaci6n de tiempo se quedaron muchos temas sin discutir. Los

siguientes temas fueron recomendados para la agenda:

1. Actualizaci6n sobre Greater Kelly Development Corporation - GKDC.

2. Programa de educaci6n para los _embros de la Junta sobre Justicia Ambiental

y plomo.

3. Elecci6n de nuevos miembr0S.

4. Frecuencia de las reuniones de la Junta.

5. Temas sobre el presupuesto

La reuni6n concluy6 alas 10:15 p.m.

Anexos:

1. Agenda

2. Material presentado sobre muestreo de terreno

3. Material presentado sobre "Soil Sampling Risk Assessment"



'4
 

) 

C
t 

0 

U
 0 L4
 

-S
 

-J
 

-S
 

-J
 

i 147 17

FINAL PAGE

i!i :!ii¸

ADMINISTRATIVE RECORD

ii _i'ii!il,iii!_[ ,

FINAL PAGE


